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8/23 /76 

Bill -

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Any followup necessary on this PGA file~ 

As I recall it, the President did not 
greet Rose···~lder's group when they came 

to the W.H. rid he? 8 ~) 
On this Penna - can we ass~me the President · 
saw him at Pohanka's{~nd i stli!i1J Or put . 
a copy into the golf file for possible future 
partner? 

HCD. 



.. 

TO: 

.FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Date 7/27/76 

For your handling. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 26, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MIKE FARREtL 

FROM: JACK MAR~'..fj.t.l..._... 
I call your attention to the attached not~om the President which 

requests two things: lJ 
. 1. A special White House tour for Mrs. Rose Elder, wife 

of golfer Lee Elder, and the wives of the PGA Tourna­
ment contest£tnts. 

2. A drop-by the Ov~l Office following the tour. 

I would greatly appreciate your coordinating with Jerry Jones to 
set up a tour and a drop-by. 

Mrs. Elder's telephone number is:· 723-8110. 

Many thanks. 

cc: Di~ Cheney 
Verry Jone~ 

) Digitized from Box C47 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 26. 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JERRY JONES 

FROM: 

Please note the attached note from the es ident. He is 
interested in two things: (1) the tour, and (2) a drop-by at 
the Oval Office. 

Mrs. Elder's telephone number is 723-8110. 

I would greatly appreciate your handling this request. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHING ON 




